No./Fts./WIM/65/  S5%9
HP Forest Department

Dated Shimla, the_ A1, 339

From:-
Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla
To:-
Sh. Tepender Singh Saini S/o Sh. Hardyal Singh
Village-Shubkhera Paonta Sahib HP. *
Subject:- Diviersion of 6.2255 ha. of Forest Land in favour of Sh. Tepender Smghu. @ 5
Saini, Village Satiwala Paonta Sahib for extraction of Sand, Stoneand
Bajri from Yamuna River bed area, within the jurisdiction of Paonta o
Sahib Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour. :
Memo:-

As per report sent by Ran
distance of the proposed is 1416 M
Further, the said site is outsnde F
from ESZ boundary).

This is forfa our of favour of infor

This is only ¢

Endst. No./

4248 dated



